
MEMBERSHIP PROPOSAL 
PLEASE USE THE FORM FILL FEATURE OF THIS FORM 
OR PRINT ALL INFORMATION LEGIBLY INCLUDING THE PROPOSER’S NAME 

12-19-2017 

 

 DATE:  

I HEREBY PROPOSE:  

BUSINESS / FIRM NAME:  TITLE: 

PRIMARY RESPONSIBILITIES: 

BUSINESS ADDRESS:   HOME ADDRESS:  

CITY:  ZIP:__________ 
 

CITY:  ZIP:__________ 

PHONE:   
 

PHONE:  

BUSINESS E-MAIL:  
 

HOME E-MAIL:  

DESCRIBE WHAT THE PROPOSED MEMBER DOES: ________________________________________________________________  

FORMER ROTARIAN? YES:   NO:   WHERE:   WHEN: 

SERVICE/CIVIC/SOCIAL ORGANIZATIONS TO WHICH PROPOSED MEMBER BELONGS:  

1.  ___________________________________________________________________________________________________  

2.  ___________________________________________________________________________________________________  

3.  ___________________________________________________________________________________________________  

QUESTIONS TO BE ANSWERED BY PROPOSER BEFORE SIGNING THIS PROPOSAL 

1. HOW LONG HAVE YOU KNOWN THE PROPOSED MEMBER:  BUSINESS:    SOCIAL:  

2. HAVE YOU HAD BUSINESS DEALINGS WITH THE PROPOSED MEMBER?  YES:   NO:  

3. ARE YOU WILLING TO MENTOR THE PROPOSED MEMBER?  YES:   NO:  

4. LIST UP TO FOUR MEMBERS OF ROTARY CLUB OF TACOMA #8  WHO KNOW THE PROPOSED MEMBER AND CAN BE A REFERENCE: 

A)    PHONE:   E-MAIL  

B)    PHONE:   E-MAIL  

C)    PHONE:   E-MAIL  

D)    PHONE:   E-MAIL  

5. DOES THE PROPOSED MEMBER KNOW THAT HE OR SHE IS BEING PROPOSED?  YES:   NO:  

6. IS THE PROPOSED MEMBER AWARE THERE IS A FINANCIAL COMMITMENT?  YES:   NO:  

($300 NEW MEMBER FEE, $450 ANNUAL DUES PRO-RATED FOR ENTRY DATE)  

 

SIGNATURE:  PHONE:  

PROPOSER:   E-MAIL:  

 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS 
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